
City of Memphis 
 Professional Resources – GIS Applications Developers - Rebid 

RFQ # SAIC CoM 2015 – RG R131230 
 Answers to Questions  

	
 

 RFQ 
Section 

Question Response 

1.  List of Items, Schedule of Requirements, Scope of 
Work, Terms of Reference, Bill of Materials 
required.  
 

This information can be obtained by 
visiting:  www.memphistn.gov, go to the 
section titled “All RFPS & RFQS,” scroll-
down the list of RFP’s and RFQ’s, and 
then click on the RFP Title. 

2.  Soft Copy of the Tender Document through email.
 

Soft copies are not provided through 
email.  Please visit:  
www.memphistn.gov, go to the section 
titled “All RFPS & RFQS,” scroll-down 
the list of RFP’s and RFQ’s, and then 
click on the RFP Title. 

3.  Names of countries that will be eligible to 
participate in this tender.  

Vendor must provide all of the Services 
from locations within the United States.�� 
 

4.  Information about the Tendering Procedure and 
Guidelines 
 

Procedures and Guidelines are listed on 
the City of Memphis website.  Please 
visit:  www.memphistn.gov, go to the 
section titled “All RFPS & RFQS,” scroll-
down the list of RFP’s and RFQ’s, and 
then click on the RFP Title. 

5.  Estimated Budget for this Purchase  
 

Unavailable at this time 

6.  Any Extension of Bidding Deadline? No bid extensions. 
7.  Any Addendum or Pre Bid meeting Minutes? No addendums or pre-bid meetings 

minutes. 
8.  Whether companies from Outside USA can apply 

for this? (From India or Canada) 
No. 

9.  Whether we need to come over there for meetings? No. 
10.  Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) 

outside USA?  (From India or CANADA) 
No. 

11.  Can we submit our proposals via email ? Yes.  Please submit responses to: 
City_of_Memphis_Bids@saic.com 

 


